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THE WHITLE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

January 27, 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR ELIZ™"7=TH H. DOLE
FROM: MORTON C. BLACKWELL

SUBJECT: Draft Presidential Remarks -
National League of Families

These are fine remarks.
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TF™ WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

Dec " =2r 10, 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR RED CAVANEY

23,
FROM MORTON C. BLACKWELL*//\
SUBJECT: National League of Families of American

Prisoners and Missing in Southeast Asia

In consultation with Dick Childress from the NSC
staff I have been informed that the best time for
the President to address the National League of
Families on January 28 would be at 9:30 a.m.

There is still a great deal of action and interest
relating to POW/MIAs. I hope the President is able
to make this event.


















December 6, 1982

MEMC DUM FOR MORTON BLACKWELL

FROM: RED CAVANEYW

SUBJECT: National League of Families of American Prisoners
and Missing in Southeast Asia

As a result of a scheduling conflict, it will be unable for the

President to accept on January 27. Without extending a specific
commitment, would you please contact the group to ascertain what
times might be available on 1/28 for Presidential participation.

Please advise.
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